GEORGE'S CREEK IRON & COAL COMPANY OFFICES
AL-VI-B-094
Park Street, Lonaconing
ca. 1840

The George's Creek Coal and Iron
Company Building was built by the company
in the early years of its operation; ca.
1840. The building is a large "L" shaped
structure constructed of brick laid in
American Common Bond. One of its most
interesting features is the three out-
side end chimneys which feature built-in
fire places in case the building was ever

expanded.
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DESCRIPTION 1)1 T

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED X ORIGINAL SITE
__GOOD __RUINS XALTERED __MOVED DATE
_XFAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The George's Creek Iron and Coal Company Office Building is lo-
cated on the West side of Park Street in Lonaconing, Allegany County
near the intersection of Route 36.

The building basically consists of a two story front eastern
side rising to a three story rear western side, five bay wide, "L"
shaped facade. The building is constructed of brick and is laid in
American Common Bond. The wall treatments found on the building include
a brick belt course between the first and second stories and pilastered
and arcaded treatments on the front eastern and northern sides. The
entire structure is supported by a high stone foundation with semi-
circular arched window wells and plain water table. The roof of the
facade features a steeply pitched shed roof which accounts for the
building being two stories in front and three in the rear. The roof
is covered with replaced materials and exhibits the original rafter
ends on the front east and north sides. Windows in the facade feature
pegged double hung wooden sash frames with six over six lights and
plain trim. The windows are placed within the arcades on the east and
north sides, while the rear section does not include these treatments.
Two main entrances are located on the front eastern side and feature
replaced verticle doors and plain trim. The entrances are covered with
one bay shed roof hoods supported by square columns. Three original
corbeled brick chimneys are placed on the facade. One chimney is lo-
cated to the interior of the north side, while the remaining two are
located on the outside ends of the "L" wings. These outside end chim-
neys also feature built-in fire places in case of expansion of the office
building.

The building is structurally sound; however, it has been altered
when renovated to use as apartments.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



3 SIGNIFICANCE ﬁL/V/Mz/

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

PREHISTORIC —ARCHEULOGY-PREHISTORIC _COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE __RELIGION
—1400-1499 __ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION —_LAW __SCIENCE
—1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE —.ECONOMICS — LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 _XARCHH'ECTURE _EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIALZHUMANITARIAN
1 200-1799 __ART —ENGINEERING —MuUsSIC —THEATER
L1800-1899 __COMMERCE _EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
—1900- __COMMUNICATIONS LWDUSTRY — POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)

—INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The George's Creek Coal and Iron Company Office Building was
built by the company in the early years of operation; circa 1840.
The building originally was used for office spaces and boarding quar-
ters for_miners during the development period of the George's Creek
Company.l In these early days of the company, the boarding house
keepers on the company's lands were limited to charging three dollars
a week for their housing.2 The building was purchased by the Maryland
Coal Company in 1866 and continued the same use. Near the turn of the
20th century, the building continued to be used as a boarding house
and a space was leased for use as a private store on the ground floor.

The structure is now used as apartments and continues to be an
architectural reminder of the Maryland Coal Region.

Interview with Alvin Ternents, March 14, 1977

Harvey, Katherine A; The Best Dressed Miners (Ithaca, New York:
Cornell University Press, 1969) p. 92

3 Allegany County Land Records, Cumberland, Maryland

N

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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FLIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY | psg than 1 acre

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
[E1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
John Nelson & Joan Baldwin
ORGANIZATION DATE
Allegany County Historic Sites Survey 2/24/77
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
507 National Highway 777-8991
CITY OR TOWN STATE
LaVale, Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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TITLE SEARCH

George's Creek Iron & Coal Company Offices

Allegany County Deed; Liber 188, Folio 535
grantee: William Marshall, Jr.

grantor: Peter Marshall, et. ux.

December 11, 1940

Consideration: $1,000.00

Allegany County Deed; Liber 166, Folio 404
grantee: Peter Marshall & Mary Marshall
grantor: Hannah Evans

October 3, 1931

Allegany County Deed; Liber 133, Folio 258
grantee: ARch M. Evans & Hannah Evans

grantor: J. Glenn Beall
May 22,1920

Allegany County Deed; Liber 133, Folio 212
grantee: J. Glenn Beall

grantor: Joseph G. Story

April 26, 1920

Consideration: $1,000.00

Allegany County Deed; Liber 101, Folio 552
grantee: Joseph G. Story

grantee: Maryland Coal Company

July 9, 1907

Allegany County Deed; Liber 24, Folio 265
grantee: American Coal Company

grantor: George's Creek Iron & Coal Company

March 17, 1866
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TMVENTCRY NO. Al _NI-B-[09% 188/535

DATE: February 8, 1977 Lot - Less than 1 acre

h_)

RIMCDEIING: Drastic, moderate, minor

NAME CF PROPERTY: Qeopge's Creek Iron & Coal Company Offices

10CATICH OF PROPERETY: Park Street, Lonaconing, Maryland 21539

DIRECTION DwWELLING FACES: East

NAME CF OWNER: William Marshall, Jr.
ADDRESDS: Park Street, R.R., Main Street

Lonaconing, Maryland 21539

gmipaEs: W0 ) 200) SR wk( JasE )y 60 ) aBEmS: 3 2l Y E( Y & ) S EC ¥ 7C ) ()
WINGS, ADDITICHS:

Dwelling Shape: (square, cross, rectangular)

WALL CCNSTRUCTION:

( ) FRAME: Bevel, clapboard, weatherbosrd, wood shingles, board & batten (type?)
(X) BRICK: Bond type- common, Inglish, Flemish., Sketch varients. 5/1

( ) STONE: Bond type- rubble, ashlar (random or regular), quoins-plain, rusticated
() 106G

( ) Other: Coverings

WALL Fr/TURES: BELT COURSE, PILASTRRS, CTHERS
FCUNDATICNS: HIGH, ILOW, BRICK, STCNE
WATER TiBLE: NCNE, PLAXN, BEVELED, MCULDED BRICK

WINDOWS, TRIM, SHUTTERS: 1/1( ) 2/2( ) 6/6(% 9/6( ) 9/9( ) other( )
pesged (¥ nailed( ) wide ( ) narrow ( ) mitred ( ) pediment ( )

ENTR.NCE, DCORS: LCCATION:
HARDWARE: original( ) replaced( )
FAN LIGHT, TRANSGH, SIDE LIGHTS, PLATN
Paneled, Verticle, Horizontal Beards

T =) A T3T

CORNILE, BARGE, BAVE (crowa, fascia, soffit, bed)
Orlﬂln?l(Jﬁ replacod( ) Rafter bknds, lodillions, Dentils, Frieze,
Lrchitrave
ROCF: GABLE FRONT, GiBLE FLAMK, HIP, SHED, HANSARD, GAMBREL, FLAT, DORMERS #

HATERIAL: wood shingles, slate, tin, asphalt original( ) replaced(“5
FCRCHES: SHAPE OF RCOF - shed( X hnip( ) gable( )
CHIMMEYS: HUMBER 2 BRICK( X STONE( ) CCRERLED( X original(X) replaced ( )

ICCATION: Flush end{ ) Inside end( ) Cutside end{ X) Central( ) Interior 6/5

LRCUES: Door and window: Keystone, I'lat, legmental, Semicircular

COMMENT Rear
Use - Apartments
Yignificance -~ Architecture/Industry
Date Constructed - 1836 - 1837
Condition - Fair
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